

Case Information

C-21-360352-1 | State of Nevada vs Donald Hartle

Case Number	Court	Judicial Officer
C-21-360352-1	Department 9	Vacant, DC 9
File Date	Case Type	Case Status
11/04/2021	Felony/Gross Misdemeanor	Open

Party

Plaintiff
State of Nevada

Active Attorneys ▾
Lead Attorney
Attorney General

Attorney
Kallas, Chelsea

Defendant
Hartle, Donald Kirk

Active Attorneys ▾
Lead Attorney
Chesnoff, David Zeltner
Retained

Charge

Charges
Hartle, Donald Kirk

	Description	Statute	Level	Date
1	VOTING MORE THAN ONCE AT SAME ELECTION	293.780	Felony	10/26/2020

Events and Hearings

11/04/2021 Criminal Bindover - Confidential ▼ Comment [1]
11/04/2021 Criminal Bindover ▼ Comment [2]
11/04/2021 Information ▼ Comment [3] Information
11/15/2021 Guilty Plea Agreement ▼ Comment [4] Guilty Plea Agreement
11/16/2021 Initial Arraignment ▼ Judicial Officer Kierny, Carli Hearing Time 12:00 PM Result Matter Heard Parties Present ▲ Defendant: Hartle, Donald Kirk Attorney: Chesnoff, David Zeltner Plaintiff: State of Nevada Attorney: Kallas, Chelsea
11/16/2021 Media Request and Order ▼ Comment [5] Media Request and Order (KSNV-TV)
11/16/2021 Media Request and Order ▼ Comment [6] Media Request and Order (KLAS-TV)

[0] Media Request and Order (RLAS-1 v)

04/04/2022 Case Reassigned to Department 9 ▼

Comment

Judicial Reassignment - From Judge Carli Kierny to Judge Vacant, DC9

11/17/2022 Entry of Plea ▼

Judicial Officer

Vacant, DC 9

Hearing Time

9:00 AM

Financial

No financial information exists for this case.